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SUBJECT TAO APPROVED.
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Message Page 1 of 1

Haber, Stanley M

From: Welch, Rita A.
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2005 7:17 AM
To: Griffith, William D.
Cc: 'Schenk, Karen'; Wagonseller, Randy L.; Purkey, Ronald E.; Hughes, Michael; Haber,
Stanley M.
Subject: TAO 0201-0B, PARSONS, KIF- Dredge Cell Lateral Expansion
Attachments: tao_print_cvr_word.doc
SUBJECT TAO APPROVED.
03/14/2009
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Proposal Number : Scope Change Number : 0B
WO/JO Number :
Letter Number : PP-0295-PR-C

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
TASK ASSIGNMENT ORDER (TAO)

CONTRACT NUMBER : 00038553 LEAD : Mike Hughes

CONTRACTOR : Parsons TECHNICAL MGR. : Ron Purkey

TASK NUMBER : Par - 0201 - 00050 EFFECTIVE BEGIN DATE : 10/1/04

REVISION NUMBER : 01 CURRENT END DATE : 9/30/05
PHASE : 2

PLANT : Kingston Fossil Plant

PROJECT : Dredge Cell Lateral Expansion
TASK DESCRIPTION : Permit Support
DESCRIPTION OF REVISION: Scope change

FEE TYPE APPLICABLE TO THIS TAO :
_ Performance Award Fee

_ Fixed Price Fee - Managed Fixed Percentage Type
Fixed-Percentage Fee == ===> Staff Augmentation  Field Support

_ No fee applies to this task

TASK SUMMARY
Previous Net Total task
Revision Change Authorization
Negotiated Estimated Cost $0 + $169275 = $169,275
Fixed Fee $0 + $0 = $0
Earned Award Fee To Date $0 + $0 = $0
Available Award Fee $0 + $7,998 = $7,998
Total Estimated Price $0 + $177273 = $177,273
TVA SHORT CODE 001DQYN pcN KIF530 LOCATION CODE______ PERFORMING
APPROVED BY:
TVA Contract Administrator Date
DISTRIBUTION:

TVA-00027848



Partner (cc) Lead
Eng.
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